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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:19 AM

To: 'Chip Seidel'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address and registered agent P0Q2000031968

The Corporation address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

The registered agent change can be updated when filing the 2010 annual report with the Division of
Corporations. The annual report was due for the listed Corporation on May ﬂSt. The report must be filed
online (www.sunbiz.org) by September 17t to remain in active status with the Division of Corporations.

Rob i
Internet Access !

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
D ustomer Satisfaction Surve i

From: Chip Seidel [mailto:cseidel@medequipmentresale.com]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 201G 4:32 PM

To: corphelp -

Subject: Change of address and registered agent

Hi

| went into your offices here in Clearwater and changed our address with them. Will that show on this website
soon? The new address is...

MedEquipment Resale, Inc.
2519 McMullen Booth Road
Suite 510-224

Clearwater, FL 33761

FEIN # 26-4715706 .
Certificate Number 62-8015275619-0

!
Also, | need to change the registered agent from Walter Seidel lil {(which is currently on your website) to the
following.... :

Rick W. Sadorf, Esq.
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Wilkinson & Sadorf, P.A.
1744 N. Belcher Road
Clearwater, FL 33765

Thank you

Chip Seidel

MedEquipment Resale, Inc.
2519 McMullen Booth Road
Suite 510-224

Clearwater, FL 33761

727 474-1169

727 499-7891 fax

727 403-1888 cell
www.medequipmentresale.com

[x] chip
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